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Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

RE: TM SSAS

1 message

Claire Macpherson <ClaireM@simpsonswealth.co.uk> 21 March 2018 at 16:39
To: Esther S <esther@pensionpractitioner.com>

Dear Esther,
NB684852B.
Thanks,
Claire

From: Esther S [mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 21 March 2018 15:35

To: Claire Macpherson <ClaireM@simpsonswealth.co.uk>
Subject: Re: TM SSAS

Dear Claire,

Many thanks for your email. | have safely received Kay's ID in the post, thank you.
Sorry, please may | trouble you for Kay's National Insurance number please.
Thanks again.

Kind Regards

Esther Salmon
Administrator

Please note that from 1st September 2017 our address has changed to:

Pension Practitioner
48 Chorley New Road
Bolton

BL1 4AP
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T: 0800 634 4862

F: 020 8711 2522

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP
Registered Number: 00159

Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

On 19 March 2018 at 15:25, Claire Macpherson <ClaireM@simpsonswealth.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Esther,

As per our conversation, please find attached certified ID documents for Kay Moloney.

| have posted the originals to you.

Please issue the deed to me as soon as possible and | will forward on to the clients to sign.
In the meantime, let me know if you need any more information.

Kind regards,

Claire

Claire Macpherson

Technical Assistant

simpsqrg ®

Simpsons Wealth Management LLP : Adur Business Centre : Little High Street : Shoreham-by-Sea : West
Sussex : BN43 5EG

T 01273 467617 W www.simpsonswealth.co.uk E clairem@simpsonswealth.co.uk
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EIETTES01 Simpsons are proud to support CLIC Sargent as our chosen charity for 2017

IMPORTANT- this e-mail and the information that it contains may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by the intended
recipient only is authorised. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party acting, or refraining from acting, on any
information contained in this e-mail is hereby excluded. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to any other person, use it for any purpose, or store or copy the information in any medium. Copyright in this e-mail and
attachments created by us belongs to Simpsons Wealth Management LLP: the author also asserts the right to be identified as such and object to any
misuse.

Simpsons Wealth Management LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Registered Company No OC365180 England, Registered Office: 5 North Street, Hailsham, East Sussex, BN27 1DG
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